Security Commission Monthly Meeting

September 13, 2022/ 6 PM at CSCD Office

Meeting Start Time: 6:02 pm

In Attendance: Matt Peterson, Harry Sherman, Marcia Harper, Kaye Gaither (CSLOA), Brittany Bay (CSCD Dir. of Admin. & Finance)

Approval of Minutes:

8-9-22 Minutes Matt Peterson motioned to approve, Kaye Gaithers second, all approve

Freeholder Concerns:

None

Chief Deputy Report:

No Report

Old Business:

Construction Boat ramps

-Brittany sent a letter to contractors with lake barge permits requesting they use the contractor ramps not the freeholder ramps. Some feedback was received about necessary repairs to the contractor ramp and in the process of receiving bids.

Private Boat Launches on our Lakes

-Last months board meeting Roger Young suggested the CSCD communicate directly to the property owners themselves that have these launches on their property, something to the effect of "Secure your ramp, or let us help you do that." Nick Johann called these property owners. He was not available to give us an update on where he is with that or what the responses have been from property owners. (ie. Deadlines and how we can help them.)

New Saftey Rules

-Requested chapter 3 of the new rule book was made last month but not yet received. Matt and Brittany will follow up and request the most updated copy again for the committee. This after repeated discussion of current rules that may need to be added or changed.

<u>Buoys</u>

New buoys are in, reflective tape and numbers are also in. Prep of current buoys can start for install of tape and numbers.

Gas Pumps

-Harry and Matt have been researching new gas pumps with credit card readers for times when attendants are not scheduled. The current pumps are antiquated and parts hard to find. They have narrowed the search are receiving bids and close enough that the committee is ready to request it be added to next years budget.

<u>Wi-Fi</u>

-SCI making progress on new post on Sweetwater. Cameras are still operational.

Electric Gates at Boat Launches

-Matt waiting for quotes to come in.

Yellow Light (No Wake) Time Change

Around Labor Day weekend every year, the yellow light comes on earlier as one hour before sunset comes earlier. The first few weeks of this change can be dangerous when some know of the change (No wake earlier the 8pm) and others are unaware and don't notice the light. No Wake times are posted on the website if you are unsure and cannot see the light from your dock. You can also look up the sunset time for that day and figure No Wake one hour earlier than sunset.

New Business:

Boat Launch Alteration

-Harry suggested we have spring poles installed at ramps to designate where the edge of the ramps are prevent trailers going off the side. These poles are specifically designed to bend and do no damage at the same time marking the edges. Similar to snow pole driveway markers. Nick and Brittany will investigate products available and cost.

Lights for Kayakers/ Paddle Boarders

-Harry and Matt will look into a personal light options that can be sold in the office. Something you wear or affix to a strap already on your kayak/paddle board. Few kayakers and paddle boarders are following the rule of having a light after dusk. Having a light available for purchase in the office will hopefully help with this compliance to correct this saftey issue.

Wake Boat/Surf Committee

The Ecology Committee requested a special committee be formed regarding wake boats/ wake surfing on our lakes. It was approved at the last board meeting. We discussed a neutral way might be for 3 people each to be submitted to this committee from each the Ecology and Saftey Committees with a board member as well. Aaron Parris has agree to be that board member. We decided Marcia will be one of the representatives from the saftey committee. Brittany will come up with a similar form used when setting up the finance committee for freeholders interested to apply.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:41 PM Next Meeting: October 11, 2022 at 6PM